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Raquel Tully

From: Paulalsler
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 11:28 AM 22ZP08IT UATL

To: Raquel Tully 7
Subject: RE: Baldwin County Internet/DSSI Service, L.L.C. (TJ797) 7 SEP1 0 200/

deposit $200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $800 in the General Revenue Fund. Please
irovide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070464-Tl. Thanks.

‘rom: Raquel Tully
ient: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 11:20 AM

ubject, O 899498

| received a check for $1000.00 from Baldwin County. please let me know the break down
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BCI/DSSI

August 29, 2007 PHPETITR AL,

Florida Public Service Commission
Attention: Paula Isler

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket 070464-TI
Order #: PSC-07-0696-PAA-TI

Dear Ms. Isler,

A payment of $1000.00 is enclosed for the penalty and cost of collection for failure to
pay the Regulatory Assessment Fee within the deadline. We have file the Regulatory
Assessment Fee Form and paid the fees earlier this year. If you need any further
information, please contact me at 251-224-0847.

Sincerely,

e (1T

Renee Curtis
President

Baldwin County Internet/DSSI Service, L.L.C.
Post Office Box 367
Orange Beach, Alabama 36561

251-224-0800
Fax 251-224-0830



